

Prison Governors Association

Representing: The Prison Governors of the United Kingdom since 1987



PGA Office: Room LG.27
Ministry of Justice
102 Petty France,
London, SW1H 9AJ

PGA Officers:	President	Andrea Albutt
	Vice President	Nick Pascoe
	Finance Officer	Shaun Williamson
	National Officers	Mitch Albutt Dave Hoskins

Telephone: 020 3334 0456

Email: james.bryant01@hmps.gsi.gov.uk

Website: www.prison-governors-association.org.uk

Twitter: @PGA_Prisons

Bulletin 737

17 July 2018

Dear Colleagues,

PGA Annual Conference 2018

The 2017 PGA Annual Conference will this year take place between Tuesday 9 and Wednesday 10 October 2018 at the Radisson Blu Hotel near East Midlands Airport (Derby).

Details of the venue can be found here:

Hotel Link: [http://www.radissonblu.co.uk/hotel-eastmidlandsairport?facilitator=BIGMOUTHMEDIAREZIDOR&csref=m en sk brand 3 emazq](http://www.radissonblu.co.uk/hotel-eastmidlandsairport?facilitator=BIGMOUTHMEDIAREZIDOR&csref=m%20en%20sk%20brand%203%20emazq)

If you or a colleague at your establishment / branch wishes to attend, please complete the attached nomination form and return to the office (james.bryant01@hmps.gsi.gov.uk)

The next update on resolutions from 2017 Annual Conference will be circulated to members as soon as available.

All establishments and branches should hold meetings to propose resolutions to conference for this year's event. All resolutions should be received at the PGA office by Friday 21 September, 2018. You are asked to negotiate with another branch to second the resolution so that both Proposer and Seconder can be identified in the order paper. Below is a **non-comprehensive** list of topics which branches may wish to consider for resolutions.

Prison Reform

Hours Worked

Disciplinary Procedures

Pay, Progression and RHA

New Prisons

Temporary Promotion

Use of Force / C&R / RPE

Transfer Arrangements / PIT

Estates Group Issues

Regimes

Health & Safety

Career Progression / Training

Government Policy and Initiatives

Stress / Wellbeing / WLB

JES

Once your branch has agreed resolutions please send them to James Bryant in the office (james.bryant01@hmps.gsi.gov.uk). Similar resolutions from different branches will be

composited where such a move is considered appropriate by the Standing Orders Committee. Branches concerned will be consulted.

In order to keep membership records up to date and ensure Conference vote strengths are correct, could you please inform James Bryant if you have recently moved workplace.

Andrea Albutt
President

Mitch Albutt
National Officer

Dave Hoskins
National Officer